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Docket flos. 50-369
and 50-370

MEMORAtlDUM FOR: Sholly Coordinator

FROM: Darl S. Hood, Project Manager
Project Directorate 11-3
Division of Reactor Projects-1/II

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PUBLICATION IN BIWEEKLY FR tl0TICE - NOTICE
OF ISSUANCE OF AMENDMENT TO FACILITY OPERATING LICENSE
(TACS 65594/65595)

Duke Power Company, Docket Hos. 50-369 and 50-370, McGuire fluclear Station,

Units 1 and 2, Mecklenburg County, North Carolina

Date of application for amendments: June 5, 1987, as supplemented May 19, 1988

Brief description of amendments: The amendments modified the Technical

Specifications (TS) by excluding the snubber listings fron TS 3/4.7.8 and

its Bases.

Date of issuance: June 6, 1988

Effective date: June 6, 1988

Amendment !!os.: 86 and 67

Facility Operating License Nos. NPF-9 and NPF-17: Amendments revised the

Technical Specifications.

Date of initial notice in FEDERAL REGISTER: May 4, 198G (53 FR 15910)

The licensee's May 19, 1988 submittal provided additional clarification and

did not affect the substance of the amendment request or the proposed no

significant hazards consideration determination.

The Commission's related evaluation of the anendments is contained in a

Safety Evaluation dated June 6, 1988.
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